



P&E MINING CONSULTANTS INC.
Geologists and Mining Engineers

2 County Court Blvd., Suite 400
Brampton, Ontario, L6W 3W8
Ph: 905-595-0575
www.peconsulting.ca

To:

Alberta Securities Commission
British Columbia Securities Commission
Ontario Securities Commission
TSX Venture Exchange

Dear Sirs / Mesdames:

Re: Filing of a Technical Report supporting the press release titled “Sonoro Announces Updated Mineral Resource Estimate and Robust Updated PEA for Cerro Caliche Gold Project: After-Tax NPV of USD \$224 Million and After-Tax IRR of 50%”, dated February 28, 2026.

I hereby consent to the public filing by Sonoro Gold Corp. (TSX Venture: SGO, OTCQB: SMOFF, FRA: 23SP) ("Sonoro" or the "Company") of a Technical Report dated April 14, 2026 titled "Updated Mineral Resource Estimate and Preliminary Economic Assessment of the Cerro Caliche Gold Project, Sonora, Mexico", co-authored by Andrew Bradfield, P.Eng., Jarita Barry, P.Geo., Fred Brown, P.Geo., David Burga, P.Geo., D. Grant Feasby, P.Eng., Eugene Puritch, P.Eng., FEC, CET, and William Stone, Ph.D., P.Geo., of P&E Mining Consultants Inc. (the "Technical Report") with all of the Canadian Securities regulatory authorities having jurisdiction and publicly with the System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval (SEDAR+); and to the written disclosure of the Technical Report and extracts from or a summary of the Technical Report in written disclosure filed or being filed by Sonoro.

I, D. Grant Feasby, have read the written disclosure filed by Sonoro in its news release dated February 28, 2026 titled "**Sonoro Announces Updated Mineral Resource Estimate and Robust Updated PEA for Cerro Caliche Gold Project: After-Tax NPV of USD \$224 Million and After-Tax IRR of 50%**" and it fairly and accurately represents the information in the Technical Report that supports the disclosure insofar as my contribution is concerned.

DATED this 14th Day of April, 2026

{SIGNED AND SEALED}

[D. Grant Feasby]

D. Grant Feasby, P.Eng.